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Junod, Rebecca

From: Sanders, Jerry N Jr CAPT USN CNO (USA) <jerry.n.sanders@navy.mil>

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Elliott, Robin; Seeley, Shawn; Janda, Donna

Cc: Fragoso, Lino L CIV USN (USA); Little, Patria L CTR USN DCNO N4 (USA)

Subject: [External_Sender] USNRC and US Navy - Letter of Understanding

Attachments: NRC and Navy LOU August 2019.pdf ]

Signed By: jerry.n.sanders@navy.mil L(gr- (23 qu-o ' NA

020294 6,)

Robin and Shawn

The attached document is the Letter of Understanding signed by Dr. Goodfellow. Please forward the document to Mr.
Trapp for his review and signature to complete this action.

This is a difficult task and speaks of our exceptional cooperation and collaboration. Thank you for your support!
Let me know if you have any questions.

Vr,
Jerry

CAPT J. N. Sanders, Jr., MSC, USN

Office of the Chief of Naval Operations

Deputy Director, Energy and Environmental Readiness (N45B)
2000 Navy Pentagon, Rm 2E274

Washington, DC 20350

Phone: 703-695-5508
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